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November 20, 2020

In the Matter of the Petition of
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
for Approval of a Solar Generation Investment
Program and an Associated Cost Recovery Mechanism

BPU Docket No. EO09020125

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9" Floor
Post Office Box 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch:

Please accept this letter as notice of PSE&G’s Solar4All Monthly OCE Database Upload
for the month of October 2020 has been provided only in electronic form to the Board of Public
Utilities” consultant, TRC, in compliance with the BPU decision in the above-captioned matter.

If you have any questions concerning this correspondence, please contact me by phone or
via email.

Respectfully submitted,
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